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PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

From: FermiCOL Resource
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 10:43 AM
To: PMFermiCOLPEm Resource
Subject: RE: additional time for RAI responses

From: Berrios, Ilka  
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2010 3:52 PM 
To: LaShawn G Green; Peter W Smith 
Cc: Kevern, Thomas; Patel, Chandu; FermiCOL Resource 
Subject: RE: additional time for RAI responses 
 
LaShawn, 

We need you to provide a formal letter that will go on the docket for Fermi 3 providing this information. 
 
If you have any questions, please let me know. 
 

From: LaShawn G Green [mailto:greenl@dteenergy.com]  
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2010 3:42 PM 
To: Berrios, Ilka 
Subject: additional time for RAI responses 
 

 
Hi Ilka, 
 
As we discussed, Detroit Edison will need additional time to respond to RAIs 2.5.4-19, -2.5.4-20, 2.5.4-27 and 
2.5.5-1 from RAI letter 16 part 2. We intend to submit these responses with part 3 of RAI letter 16. GEH has 
recently submitted RAI responses for RAI 3.8-96 and 2.5-11 that will have impacts on our responses.  
 
Thank you, 
 
LaShawn Green 
DTE Energy 
Nuclear Development-Licensing 
313-235-8459 
greenl@dteenergy.com 
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